

**From:** [Hofreiter, Larry](#)  
**To:** [Boparai, Poonam](#)  
**Subject:** RE: MOU for Rugged  
**Date:** Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:57:19 AM

---

Perfect! Thanks, Poonam.

Larry Hofreiter  
County of San Diego Department of Planning and Land Use  
5201 Ruffin Road, Suite B, San Diego, CA 92123  
Telephone: (858) 694-8846 /Fax: (858) 694-3373  
[Larry.Hofreiter@sdcounty.ca.gov](mailto:Larry.Hofreiter@sdcounty.ca.gov)

-----Original Message-----

From: Boparai, Poonam  
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:45 AM  
To: Hofreiter, Larry  
Subject: RE: MOU for Rugged

Hi Larry,

Given my current workload, I'd say I can get the review done by end of next week. I may be able to get it done earlier but if you can get me an assignment with that due date, that would be great!

Thanks,  
Poonam

---

From: Hofreiter, Larry  
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 10:17 AM  
To: Boparai, Poonam  
Subject: FW: MOU for Rugged

Hi Poonam,

We have the MOU for the AQ and Climate Change... Can you begin reviewing these reports? When you do, when do you think you'll have comments to me? Let me know so I can get an assignment in the system for you.

Thanks so much! :)

Larry Hofreiter  
County of San Diego Department of Planning and Land Use  
5201 Ruffin Road, Suite B, San Diego, CA 92123  
Telephone: (858) 694-8846 /Fax: (858) 694-3373  
[Larry.Hofreiter@sdcounty.ca.gov](mailto:Larry.Hofreiter@sdcounty.ca.gov)

-----Original Message-----

From: Patrick BROWN [<mailto:Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com>]  
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 8:29 AM  
To: Hofreiter, Larry  
Subject: Fwd: MOU for Rugged

Larry,

I will give you soitec signed copy at meeting.

Pb

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Page, Michael (EDAW)" <Michael.Page2@aecom.com<<mailto:Michael.Page2@aecom.com>>>  
Date: June 15, 2012 7:09:57 AM PDT  
To: Patrick BROWN <Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com<<mailto:Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com>>>  
Cc: Jeremy Loudon <jlouden@ldnconsulting.net<<mailto:jlouden@ldnconsulting.net>>>, "Maddux, William" <Bill.Maddux@aecom.com<<mailto:Bill.Maddux@aecom.com>>>  
Subject: FW: MOU for Rugged

Patrick,

Here is the MOU from Jeremy. Hopefully this will do the trick for DPLU review of the Rugged Solar LLC Air Quality Report. Let me know if you need anything else and how it goes with Larry today.

Take Care,

Mike

Michael L. Page, AICP  
Associate Principal Environmental Planner  
Design + Planning  
Direct + 1 619 684 6940 Main + 1 619 233 1454  
[michael.page2@aecom.com](mailto:michael.page2@aecom.com)<[Michael.page2@aecom.com](mailto:Michael.page2@aecom.com)>

AECOM  
1420 Kettner Boulevard, Suite 500, San Diego CA 92101 USA  
T + 1 619 233 1454 F + 1 619 233 0952  
[www.aecom.com](http://www.aecom.com)

From: Jeremy Loudon [<mailto:jlouden@ldnconsulting.net>]  
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 7:05 AM  
To: Page, Michael (EDAW)  
Cc: Maddux, William  
Subject: MOU for Rugged

Attached is the MOU and letter.

Jeremy Loudon, Principal  
Ldn Consulting, Inc.  
phone 760-473-1253  
fax 760-689-4943  
446 Crestcourt Lane  
Fallbrook, CA 92028  
Noise, Air Quality & GHG